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Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Monday, 4 November, 2019 4:30 PM

To: assignments; SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); Frankie THAY (SPF)

Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY OF SMC6826A (vs GY4007R ON 22/10/2019 ALONG OPEN CP

BETWEEN BLK 461 AND 462 TAMPINES ST 44)

Our ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/109
Hi,
Kindly conduct pre-repair survey of SMC6826A at:

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

160 Sin Ming Drive
#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Contact: Candy, Tel: 6250 0088

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farban Bin Rabmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Logistics Support and Services Division

Police Logistics Department | Singapore Police Force
DID: (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4848

HOME TEAM 7
» ® TRANSEORMATION 2025 %

«" One Home, One Team
. Buliding Our Futuwre Together

WARNING "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message If you are not the intended addressea. you must nol copy. distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this emall to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sende iately if you receive this in error



MBHH19140858 / Ajax Mars Pre Lid - Bukil Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/10/2018 17:18
SUBMITTED BY: Chai MiLin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Palicyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow Insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report al the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesalid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 23/10/2019 17:19

Date Of Accident 22/10/2019 13:40

Exact Location Of Accident OPEN CP BETWEEN BLK 461 AND 462 TAMPINES ST 44
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SMCB826A

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.
Co Reg No 1998037782

Email Address BENNY.CHONG@DAIMLER.COM

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-82821711

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model E250 AVG (R18 LED)

E;zc;f:ézgzenzor which vehicle was being used al PRIVATE

Are you claiming undler your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company AlIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 999995580

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

WEE BOON KIAT SHADRACH
$7239268Z2

26/10/1972

INDOOR

28/06/1997

22 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97823197

EDMUND@LNHENTERPRISE.COM

Page 1 of 32



Address NA

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE

Weather Conditions RAINING

Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number pf vehicle§ (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hav'e‘ been approached by uqknown _person(s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: - DAWN WEE
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
POLICE STATION NAME [OTHER]
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

TAMPINES NORTH NPP
NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Refer to police report no:t/20191022/2117 On the above mentioned date.time and said location, | was driving my Mercedes
vehicle car, SMC6826A black in colour inside the open carpark in between Blk461 and 462 Tampines St 44 with my daughter
sealed behind on the left side. While | was inside the carpark, there is one police vehicle car GY4007R stationary along the
carpark (lean more to the right side of the road). and not inside any of the lot. | am not too sure whether his hazard light was on or
not, however my initial thought is he was going to park his car and hence i proceed to wait. After waiting for about 10 seconds,the
police car still remain stationary and hence | proceed to wait. After waiting for about 10 seconds, the police car still remain
stationary and hence | proceed to move forward to pass the police car. When already more than half of my vehicle went pass the
police car,suddenly | felt an impact on my right rear portion. | then notice the police car front left portion collided onto my right rear
portion near to the rear tyre. | then proceed out of my vehicle and wish to state that no one was injured. Due to the accident my
vehicle damages is the right rear portion dented with scratches. After about 20 mins,Traffic Police and inform me to lodge a traffic
accident report and hand over a case card G/20191022/0102 to me. | wish to state that | have in car camera installed at the front
and back and it is in working condition. Traffic Police had also took my in car camera SD card.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: NA
Was there any audio recorded? NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number GY4007R
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour ISUZU / TFS54HDR (POLICE CAR)

Details Of Properties
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Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

GOVERNMENT

Page 3 of 32
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Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg

M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD ESTIMATE
1 GATEWAY DRIVE NO
#15-08 WESTGATE TOWER
SINGAPORE 608531 /V&‘f ﬂ-’f 6»4”;5/ DATE
TEL :68498118 FAX - POLICY NO
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT 74, fonay 13 % piny :nii;;%g;
YOUR REFNO  : GY4007R fa/a,j CHASSIS NO
CLAIM TYPE : THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO
TP INS. CO. : SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE REG. DATE
ACCIDENT DATE : 22/10/2019
TP VEH REG NO : GY4007R

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMC6826A

TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722

GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

r

PAGE: 1

: QUOT201911-000005(00)

: 04/11/2019

. 999995580

. SMC6826A

: MERCEDES BENZ E250 AVG

(R18 LED)

: WDD2130452A465853
: 27492031499679
2018

Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
S$ S$
NET PRICE ’
1 Side Skirt chrome - RH (front) 1 170.00 & 170.00 A
2 Side skirt chrome - RH (rear) 1 86.00 7 8600
3 Rear door - RH 1 2,290.00 4 2,290.00 «
4 Rear door weatherstrip - RH 1 31200 ‘% 31200 —
5 Rear door trimboard rivets - RH 20 1200 J~ 24000 R
6 Rear door outer handle - RH 1 640.00 f‘x 640.00 X
7 Rear fender - RH 1 4 225000 ‘T 225000 ® K
8 Rear fender inner shield - RH 1 192.00 P 192.00 X
9 Rear fender inner shield clips - RH 15 900 ™ 13500 X
10 Rear bumper 1 2,03500 7t 203500 X
11 Rear bumper side retainer - RH 1 8300 =~ 8300 X
12 Rear bumper clips 15 900 "™ 13500 X
13 Rear bumper reverse sensor 1 188.00 Jfu. 188.00 <
14 Rear bumper reverse sensor seals 3 1200 S~ 7200 'ﬂ
15 Rear sport rim - RH 1 760.00 “e7 760.00 —
9,588.00
Less 10% 958.80
8,629.20
SPECIAL NET
16 Rear tyre - RH 1 38000 T~ 38000 X
17 Rear windscreen sealant 1 60.00 “¥"- 60.00 x
440.00
LABOUR
18 To remove and refit rear windscreen glass 1 150.00 V7 150.00 .y
19 To remove and refit rear petrol tank to facilitates the repairs 1 160.00 “” 160.00 X
20 To remove and refit rear interior garnishes and trimboard to 1 280.00 280.00 /a;,
facilitates the repairs
21 To tansfer RH rear damaged door interior mechanish and glass to 1 150.00 150.00 ,Pa(
new door
22 To remove and refit rear bumper sensor and reset fault code 1 100.00 A A~ 100.00 X
23 To check and rectify wiring system 1 80.00 80.00 zé(
24 To panel beat and straighten RH rear fender inner panel, RH rear 1 1,000.00 1,000.00
chassis frame, to cut out an_c! weld RH rear fender, including ffq’
replacement of parts and align where necessary, to refit and

adjust the same



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email: operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
M/S :DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT S'PORE PTE LTD IMATE
; 1G5T0T3EVM\T2;TDGTT/§ o NO : QUOT201811-000005(00)
SINGAPORE 608531 DATE - 04/11/2019
TEL 68498118 FAX - POLICY NO - 999995580
ATTN : ACCOUNTS DEPT VEHREGNO : SMCE826A
MAKE/MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ E250 AVG
(R18 LED)
YOUR REF NO - GY4007R CHASSIS NO : WDD2130452A465953
CLAIM TYPE . THIRD PARTY ENGINE NO  : 27492031499679
TP INS. CO. - SINGAPORE POLICE FORCE REG. DATE - 2018
ACCIDENT DATE : 22/10/2019
TP VEH REG NO : GY4007R
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : SMC6826A
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
S8 /ooy S3
25 To putty and spray paint on affected areas 1 1.500.00 1.500.00
26 To apply rust-proofing on repaired and replace panels 1 160.00 ““= 160.00 *3"1
27 To computerised check wheel alignment 1 120.00 120.0002/
3,700.00
TOTAL S$ 12,769.20
ADD GST @ 7% 893.84

GRAND TOTAL S$ 13,663.04

SINGAPORE DOLLAR THIRTEEN THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED SIXTY-THREE AND CENTS FOUR ONLY

FOR TONG.'LUCK AUTO PTELTD

b £ e Y

AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



' V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS/SPF19019470/Kqf3e2

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE M||||I||m|"um|||"ﬂ
FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 25-11-2019
POLICE ACADEMY SINGAPORE 298333
ATTN : HAFIZUL FARHAN RAHMAT Code: SPF
a3 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GY 4007R Veh. Inspected SMC 6826A
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/109 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN RAHMAT  |Assign Date 04/11/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MERCEDES BENZ E250 (A) c.c 1991
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. WDD2130452A465953 Colour METALLIC BLACK
Odometer 20144 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
<3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[245/45R18 PIRELLI 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[245/45R18 PIRELLI 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |245/45R18 PIRELLI 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S REAR BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/10/2019 llnspection Date 05/11/2019
Survey held at TONG LUCK AUTO PL
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

]ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 6826A
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (g’ (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|SIDE SKIRT CHROME - RH (FRONT) SERVICEABLE 170.00 -
1|SIDE SKIRT CHROME - RH (REAR) DENTED 86.00 86.00
1|REAR DOOR - RH BENT 2,290.00 2,290.00
1|REAR DOOR WEATHERSTRIP - RH NECESSARY 312.00 312.00
20|REAR DOOR TRIMBOARD RIVETS - RH @$12.00 SERVICEABLE 240.00 -
1|REAR DOOR OUTAR HANDLE - RH SERVICEABLE 640.00 -
1|REAR FENDER - RH TO REPAIR SEE 2,250.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD - RH SERVICEABLE 192.00 -
15|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS - RH @$9.00 NOT NECESSARY 135.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER TO REPAIR SEE 2,035.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH SERVICEABLE 83.00 -
15|REAR BUMPER CLIPS @$9.00 NOT NECESSARY 135.00 -
1|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SERVICEABLE 188.00 -
6|REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR SEALS @$12.00 SERVICEABLE 72.00 -
1|REAR SPORT RIM - RH DENTED 760.00 760.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -958.80 -344.80
8,629.20 3,103.20
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR TYRE - RH (SN) SERVICEABLE 380.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
440.00 -
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR PETROL TANK TO NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
FACILITATES THE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR INTERIOR GARNISHES 280.00 100.00
AND TRIMBOARD TO FACILITATES THE REPAIRS.
TO TRANSFER RH REAR DAMAGED DOOR INTERIOR 150.00 80.00
MECHANISM AND GLASS TO NEW DOOR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR AND  |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
RESET FAULT CODE.
TO CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING SYSTEM. 80.00 20.00

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19019470/Kqf3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

- Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (3) )

TO PANEL BEAT AND STRAIGHTEN RH REAR FENDER 1,000.00 650.00
INNER PANEL, RH REAR CHASSIS FRAME, TO CUT OUT
AND WELD RH REAR FENDER, INCLUDING
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS AND ALIGN WHERE
NECESSARY, TO REFIT AND ADJUST THE SAME.
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR FENDER - RH AND
REAR BUMPER.
TO PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINT ON AFFECTED AREAS. 1,500.00 1,000.00
TO APPLY RUST-PROOQFING ON REPAIRED AND 160.00 30.00
REPLACE PANELS.
TO COMPUTERISED CHECK WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 80.00

3,700.00 1,960.00
GRAND TOTAL 12,769.20 5,063.20
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 5,063.20 |

Report Ref No. CS/SPF19019470/Kqf3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF

$5,063.20-$10,000.00
RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 5

WEEKEND : 2
TOTAL DAYS : 7

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made salely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




